Amendments/Additional Information
Amended layout of buildings/outside areas
Additional background information
Amended design
Revised access arrangements

Change of description of proposed development
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Change in site boundaries
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Wendy Strangeway

From: Helen Webster

Sent: 17 February 2016 12:38

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Touch Screen - Robin Hoods bay Tourism Association Limited

Attachments: New Revised Location Plan of Touch Screen 001.jpg; Revised Touch Screen Location
001jpg

Miss Helen Webster Notes

Planning Officer, Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, YORK, Y082 5BP
t: 01439 772700 e: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk w: www.northyorkmoors.oroi

From: Graham _

Sent: 17 February 2016 12:28
To: Helen Webster

Cc: 'Neil & Sara Landers'; 'Chris & Penny Hevey'; 'info'; Jack
Barber

Subject: Touch Screen - Robin Hoods bay Tourism Association Limited

Re Planning Application NYM/2016/0001/AD 17 Een 90

Hi Helen and may thanks for your letter dated the 10" February 2016. v D
We have taken on board your commentis and that of the Parish Council and Highways. The original preferred
location was an extension to the Parish Council Notice Board, however we received a clear message back from the
PC that they did not want it incarporation into the same notice board.

Having spoken to the owners of the Post Office, whose land it is to be sited, they have agreed to it being fixed on a
pole situated at the end of the short wall to the right hand side of the Parish Council’s Notice board, as shown on the
attached plan and photograph. This would certainly address the congestion objections raised.

It is proposed that the Touch Screen now be positions on the same angle as the wall, The measurement from the
roadside kerb to the post box is presently 2m and the touch Screen will be a further 2.5m inset, making a total of
4.5m from the kerb to the centre of the screen. However since the touch screen would be pointing at a sharp angle
down the road, it would effectively be some 50m away from onceming traffic and the lumen level would therefore
have diminished to a fraction of that emitted from the headlights of oncoming vehicles and that of Highways
permitted level, when measured at the kerh.

We did consider siting the screen to the right of the Post Office entrance door, but the wall is too narrow and we felt
too greater distance. The new preferred position Is grouped together with the local events notice board and the

Parish Council’s notice board, keeping all local and tourist information in one place.

| trust this amendment meets with approval; time is of the essence, as the Touch Screen has to installed and
working by the end of March, in order to receive the Grant funding from NYMNP.

Kind regards

Graham Kemp {Treasurer for RHBTA itd)




Location Plan for proposed Touch Screen

Robin Hoods Bay Tourism Association
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Scale 1:1250
Cooardinates : 405112.3,605356.9
Area: 141 Square Metre (2 Ha) A4
Production date : 16/12/2015 17:43:39
www.hmgis.com
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